

**LOC Agenda for May 16, 2019 6:45 pm**  
**Holland Town Hall, 27 Sturbridge Rd., Holland, MA**  
**Community Room 1<sup>st</sup> Floor**

- Vote to approve minutes from April 2, 2019

Old Business

- Jameson: Update on Army Corp assisting with causeway repair/ replacement (if any).
- Formally establishing Dori as a point of contact with the Pioneer Valley Coalition
  - 319 grant information
- Discuss BOS comments regarding weed cleaning below dam (if any)
  - If LOC is responsible, discuss planning steps that need to be taken.

New Business

- Review Year End Report from Solitude.
- Member question/request to engineers about dredging study.
- Discuss road warrants making private roadway into public.
- Discuss any issues or concerns to be brought to BOS during next joint meeting.
- Discuss day and time of meetings for summer